HILTON BEACH RECREATION COMMITTEE

MINUTES

Recreation Meeting – April 3, 2019 5:00 p.m. – Council Chambers, Hilton Beach Municipal Office 3100 Bowker Street, Hilton Beach, Ontario

ADOPTION OF MINUTES

The meeting was called to order with the following members present: Paula Cormier, Julie Moore, Laurel Hendrick and Sally Cohen (via Skype)

Moved by: P. Cormier

Seconded by: L. Hendrick Carried

Resolved to accept the minutes of February 25, 2019

POTLUCK-APRIL 27, 2019

The name of the Potluck will be Spring Fling. Set up will take place on Friday, April 26 at 4:30. Paula will put up poster on website and Facebook page. Julie has offered to deliver posters to the area businesses.

HILTON FAMILY YARD SALE-JUNE 8, 2019

Our fifth annual Hilton Family Yard Sale takes place on June 8, 2019. Setup will take place on Friday, June 7 at 4:30. We plan on running small classified ads in the Island Clippings for the month of May, then a quarter page ad the week of the garage sale. Laurel mentioned putting the ad in the North Shore Sentinel under upcoming events where it is free for the last two weeks of May and first week of June. She would talk to NS Sentinel and deliver a hard copy of the ad. Julie will do a CBC radio ad.

ARTS AT THE DOCK

Sally has contacted Lorraine and Jim Trainor to see if they can help out with Arts at the Dock and they will help, so she will see if they could also do the Car Show.

CAR SHOW

Julie wants small classifieds put in the Island Clippings looking for vendors for the Car Show. The cost for the vendors is \$25.00. Paula will put in a classified with Island

Clippings and also a free ad in SooToday.com. Will look into the possibility of a free ad from North Channel Current and North Shore Sentinel.

COMMUNITY NIGHT 2019

Julie will not be available to help with the Community Night event this year. Julie mentioned that council was looking at incorporating some of the activities from Community Night into the Car Show event. This would take place on the brick work in front of the Waterfront Centre. She said that council was looking at perhaps having the fish ponds, chair and blanket and the panda booth taking place there and were wondering about a parade. The roadway on Marks St. will be lined up on both sides with cars and will have throngs of people walking so the idea of having a parade seems not feasible. The major concern for having this happen was the need for volunteers to help with this, given the fact that both Julie, Paula and Mike would be busy the same day with the Car Show. Last year gave us a head up that we will need to have double the volunteers to run the BBQ pit since the Can Am Poker Run is also on that day. Sally mentioned that most of the summer people would not be in the Village until the long weekend of July, but will contact the BBQ Pit people to see if anyone there would be able to help. Sally will put on her Facebook looking for volunteers. Sally said traditions break and it's time to move on. Julie mentioned approaching the Matthews Hospital Auxiliary to see if they would take over Community Night like they did for St. Joseph Township, however, that would be difficult seeing that the events usually run back to back. Laurel would like to see the Car Show left the way it is and everyone was in agreement with that. If some other group would like to take over running the Community Night activities, Recreation would be more than happy to guide them, however, Recreation does not plan on trying to run those activities and the Car Show also.

OTHER ACTIVITIES AND IDEAS

We will be looking for a stand up freezer for the hall to replace the old chest freezer. We are hoping to make the purchase before the hall opens in May.

ADJOURNMENT

THAT the Hilton Beach Recreation Committee adjourn and meet again at 5:00 p.m. on Monday, May 13, 2019.

Moved by: P. Cormier

Seconded by: J. Moore Carried